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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 10:39 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: PAPER SURVEY OF YQ 1030X DOA: 02/03/2020 (Audit check)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Denise, 

 

Audit done without problem for YQ1030X paper survey. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 9:45 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: PAPER SURVEY OF YQ 1030X DOA: 02/03/2020 (Audit check)  

  

Noted. 

 

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

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 9:43 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: PAPER SURVEY OF YQ 1030X DOA: 02/03/2020 (Audit check)  

  

Hi Simon, 

  

Paper survey marking attached for your audit check. 
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Independent report/photograph,  GIA report, PRS photo all can be view in LKK system or Merimen system. 

  

Surveyor is Steve. 

  
  

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 9:10 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: PAPER SURVEY OF YQ 1030X DOA: 02/03/2020 

  

Dear Denise, 

  

The paper survey I have marked the remark. Kindly assist me cumpute the final amount. 

  

5 repair days. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Thanks. 

  

Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
  
LKK Auto Consultants 
  
Phone: 6256 3561| Email:  SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
  
  

  

  

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 1:39 PM 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) 

Subject: PAPER SURVEY OF YQ 1030X DOA: 02/03/2020 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

Paper survey for you to do. 

  

Independent report / GIA / …ETC all can view from merimen.  

  

Any issue what’s app me 
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

  


